« ROSEMAN

Fueling Simplicity

Attestation Letter
September 22, 2022
To whom it may concern:

SUBJECT: Application for Class Il Permissive Change for WAF, FCC ID: JAKFG3E

This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: JAKFG3E, original granted on
16/08/2022 for FG3.

The WAF is assembled on the same PCB of the FG3, same transmitter but with depopulation of
some digital functions describe here:

Depopulation of J19 I/O connector and all the /O interfaces
Depopulation of ACC connector and If’s interfaces components
Depopulation of RTC and Coin cell Battery

Depopulation of the Accelerometer and External Memory (serial Flash)
Add 2.4Ghz Antenna sources with lower gain (2dBi max.)
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Except outlined above, certified product remains identical to original one.

Sincerely yours,

Wifur oy

Haim Kashi, Hardware Manager
Roseman Engineering Ltd.



